
 

 
 

 

 
January 21, 2026 
Addendum No. 03 
File Reference Number: RFP 2025 088 
Title: Purchase of Nine (9) New Highway Motor Coaches 
RE: Clarifications/Questions 

 
 
QUESTIONS / CLARIFICATIONS: 
 
 
Item 1:  Would ONTC please confirm how many hours is expected for Operator Training? 
  
Answer:  ONTC confirms that it will require eight (8) hours of Operator Training at ONTC’s North 
Bay Motor Coach Facility. 
 
 
Item 2:  Would ONTC please confirm how many hours is expected for Mechanic Training for 
Thirteen?  And which topics are expected? 
 
Answer:  ONTC confirms that a total of forty (40) hours of Mechanic Training is expected at 
ONTC’s North Bay Motor Coach Facility.  Topics of Mechanic Coach Training shall include the 
following:  
 

- HVAC System Training;  
- Multiplex Training; and 
- Engine Training. 

 
 
Item 3:  Would ONTC please confirm whether the following components are to be installed in 
each of the two (2) ITS storage components? (the first two parcel-door compartments on the left 
side): 
 

- Four (4) 15 A resettable circuit breakers on 12 V DC 
- Four (4) 15 A resettable circuit breakers on 12 V Ignition 
- Four (4) 15 A resettable circuit breakers on 24 V DC 
- Four (4) 15 A resettable circuit breakers on 24 V Ignition 
- Chassis Ground Post 

 
Answer:  ONTC confirms that the above-referenced components are to be installed in the first 
two (2) ITS storage compartments. 
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Item 4:  Would ONTC please provide additional information regarding the designed 
SAJ1708/J1939 Connector?  Including the signals involved, the specific network configuration, 
and the connector type?   
 
Answer:  ONTC advises that it requires the standard J1939 Connector.      

 
 

 
This Addendum hereby forms part of the RFP. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Nicole Laplante 
Procurement Contracts Specialist  
nicole.laplante@ontarionorthland.ca 
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